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EMORANDUM FOR: B. J. Youngblood, Chief, Licensing Branch No. 1,
Division of Licensing

FROM: Walter P. Haass, Chief, Quality Assurance Dranch,
Division of Engineering ;

SUBJECT: QA FOR FIRE PROTECTION - CALLAVAY & WOLF CREEK

Piant Mames: Callaway Plant Units 1 & 2
Wolf Creek Generating Station
CP Holders: Union Electric Company
Kansas Gas & Electric Company
Licensing Stage: Post CP
Responsible Branch: LB #1
Project lanager: R. Stark

We h-ve reviewed the May 27, 1980 SHUPPS letter from Petrick to Denton which
responds to our questions concerning the Callaway and Molf Creek QA programs
for fire protection. The responses to our questions are acceptable, and we

request that the CP holders and the SHUPPS organization be so informed.

Original signed by
Walter P, Haass

llalter P. Haass, Chief
Quality Assurance Branch
Division of Engineering
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